
From: Brian Aglukark
To: info@westarresources.com; John Craig; Spencer Dewar; Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Bobby Suluk; info@nirb.ca
Subject: FW: NWB 2BE BRC Westar Resources Corporation - Staking and Prospecting - August 2009
Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 9:29:46 AM
Attachments: NWB 2BE BRC Westar Resources Corporation August 2009 Staking and Prospecting.pdf

Good morning
 
This email is for Mr. Ryan Grywul.
 
Please note as part of the authorizing process,   project proposal listed above must be reviewed for
conformity against the North Baffin Regional Land Use Plan.  Until this is complete, both NIRB and
other relevant agencies to which you are seeking authorization will not be issued.
 
If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact via e mail or call my cell at
867.445.4563.
 
Brian Aglukark
 
 
 
 

From: Bobby Suluk 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 2:21 PM
To: info@weststarresources.com
Cc: Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: NWB 2BE BRC Westar Resources Corporation - Staking and Prospecting - August 2009
 
Please find enclosed a document containing an cover letter and questionnaire in regards to the
above land use application.
It would be appreciated if the enclosed questionnaire can be completed and return by email.
 
If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact our office.
 

Bobby Suluk
Co-ordinator, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commmission
P.O. Box 419
Arviat, Nunavut
(867) 857-2242
bsuluk@nunavut.ca
 

mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca
mailto:info@westarresources.com
mailto:John.Craig@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:Spencer.Dewar@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca
mailto:info@nirb.ca



 
  August 25, 2009 


 
 
Westar Resources Corporation 
Suite 1128-789 West Pender Street 
Vancouver, B.C.   V6C 1H2 


 
Fax (604) 669-9335 
 
Dear Mr. Ryan Grywul,  
 
Re:  [NWB 2BE-BRC Westar Resources Corporation – prospecting and staking – 
August 2009] 
 
The above-noted proposal has been forwarded to the Nunavut Planning Commission 
(NPC) for determination of its conformity with the North Baffin Regional Land Use Plan 
(NBRUP) under the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement and Nunavut Land Claims 
Agreement Act, S.C. 1993, c. 29.  NPC is currently reviewing the proposal and in order 
to complete its review NPC requires that you undertake to comply with certain terms of 
the NBLUP.  
 
All project proposals within the region in question are required to comply with the terms 
of the NBRLUP.  I am attaching the conformity requirements relevant to your project 
and with which it must comply.  Also attached, is a copy of the Code of Good Conduct.  
This document form part of the Plan. 
 
Reply to each statement in the List of Relevant Conformity Requirements by circling 
either YES or NO, complete the signature block and fax the form back to us at the 
following number: (867) 857-2243.   
 
If you would like more information, please contact NPC at the following number: (867) 
857-2242. 
 
 
Yours truly, 
  


 
 
Bobby Suluk 
Co-ordinator, Regional Planning 
 
Attachment 


 
 







 
APPLICATION # NWB 2BE-BRC Westar Resources Corporation – prospecting and staking – August 
2009  


 
 


 
NUNAVUT PLANNING COMMISSION 


APPLICATION TO DETERMINE CONFORMITY 
 WITH THE NORTH BAFFIN REGIONAL LAND USE PLAN 


 
NUNAVUT PLANNING COMMISSION 


BOX 419, Arviat, Nunavut 
X0C-0E0 


 
All applicants for a project proposal shall comply with the requirements listed below.  


The relevant sections of the plan are noted in each requirement. 
 
 


GENERAL 
  


2. Environmental Protection: s3.13.8: The applicant undertakes to prevent any 
new occurrences of pollution, garbage and contamination at the site of the 
development.  


 
Yes     No 


 
3. Removal of Fuel Drums: s3.13.8: The applicant undertakes to remove all 


drums safely from the site and dispose of the drums in a safe manner.  
    


Yes     No 
 


4.  New Site Restoration and Clean Up: s3.13.1 and Appendix H, s1: The 
applicant undertakes to clean up the site and restore the site to its natural 
condition to the greatest extent possible.  


 
Yes     No  


 
5. Low-Level Air Flights: Appendix H, s3: Will the applicant avoid all low-level 


flights? 
 


Yes     No 
 


i. If not, explain why such flights are or may be absolutely 
necessary. 


            
            
            
            
            
            
            







            
 
ii. If such flights are or may be absolutely necessary, will they 


avoid disturbance to people and wildlife? 
 


Yes     No 


            
            
            
            
            
            
 


iii. If not, explain why it is not possible to avoid such disturbance. 


            
            
            
            
            
            


  
9. Polar Bear Denning Areas and Walrus Haul-outs: s3.3.8: Will the applicant 


keep its activities away from any polar bear denning area or walrus haul-out?    
 


Yes     No 
 
 


HERITAGE RESOURCES 
 
10. Reporting of Archaeological Sites: s3.11.3 and Appendix H, s2 and s8: 


Will the applicant immediately report the discovery of all suspected 
archaeological sites to the Department of Culture, Language, Elders and 
Youth (GN)?  


 
Yes     No  
 


11. Carving Stone Deposits:  Appendix H, s9. Will the applicant report any 
discoveries of carving stone deposits to the Qikiqtani Inuit Association? 


 
Yes     No  


 
19. Local Services and Local Employment: s3.9.4: Will the applicant rely on 


local services and employment where possible? 
 


Yes     No 
 


i. Describe the services retained and the people to be employed. 
           


           
            







            
            
 
ii. If no, explain why it is not possible. 


           
            
            
            
            


                  
 


22. Code of Good Conduct for Land Users: Appendix H: The applicant 
undertakes to adhere to the code of Good Conduct at all times. 


 
Yes     No 


 


 
 
I,       (name of applicant), certify that the information I have 
given in this application is true and correct and hereby make the above undertakings which form part of 
my application for a project proposal within the meaning of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement.   
 
 
Date:      Signature of Applicant:        
 







 


North Baffin Regional Land Use Plan 
Appendix H 


Code of Good Conduct for Land Users 
 


1. The landscape of each camp and other land use sites will be restored to its 
original condition to the greatest degree possible.  Water quality will be preserved 
and no substances that will impair water quality will be dumped in water bodies.  
When possible and feasible, old sites will be restored to the natural state. 


 
2. All land users shall assist communities and government(s) in identifying and 


protecting archaeological sites and carving-stone sites, as required by law. 
 
3. Generally, low-level flights by aircraft at less than 300 metres should not occur 


where they will disturb wildlife or people.  If such flights are necessary, they 
should only take place after consultation with the appropriate communities.  All 
land users are responsible for reporting to the land managers any illegal or 
questionable low-level flight. 


 
4. All activities on the land will be conducted in such a fashion that the renewable 


resources of the area in question are conserved. 
 


5. Whenever practicable, and consistent with sound procurement management, 
land users will follow the practice of local purchase of supplies and services. 


 
6. Land users will establish working relationships with local communities and 


respect the traditional users of the land. 
 


7. During the caribou calving, post-calving and migrating seasons, land use 
activities should be restricted to avoid disturbing caribou, in general, and 
activities will be governed more specifically by caribou protection measures such 
as those contained in Appendix I. 


 
8. Artifacts must be left where they are found.  All land users are responsible for 


reporting the location of, or any removal or disturbance of artifacts, to CLEY. 
 


9. The mining industry is encouraged to assist in identifying local carving-stone 
deposits and report any discoveries to the QIA.  Industry is also encouraged to 
identify and report old waste sites that need to be cleaned up. 


 
10. All land users shall obey the laws of general application applying to land use. 


 






